

From rob.rhodes@thomson.net Mon Jun 5 16:03:16 2006
Subject: RE: Request for Info - STA File #0395-EX-ST-2006
Date: Mon, 5 Jun 2006 15:57:27 -0400

Thanks for your quick reply! We understand that this band is not currently allocated for WiMAX service in the US. We are requesting this band because the equipment as shipped from the manufacturer uses these frequencies. We are attempting to duplicate a lab setup used by one of our prospective customers, Echostar, for whom an STA in this band has already been allocated. Reference STA license application for station WC9XDY. We'll investigate the equipment to see if it can be forced to operate at 3650-3700. The base station appears to be operating at 3.553 GHz at the moment, as measured at the RF upconverter output into a passive load. Thanks, Rob Rhodes

-----Original Message-----

From: Generic Office of Engineering Technology [mailto:oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 05, 2006 3:29 PM
To: Rhodes Rob (Indy)
Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0395-EX-ST-2006

The 3300-3650 MHz band is not allocated for WiMAX use in the United States, and no equipment can be manufactured for sale for WiMAX use in the United States in this band. Why are you requesting this band? Can you use 3650-3700 MHz, which is allocated for WiMAX use in the U.S?

=====
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 06/05/2006 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the 'Reply to Correspondence' hyperlink.

All references to this correspondence must contain reference number 4383